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MEMORANDUM   

TO: Office of Planning and Sustainable Development  
Environmental Review Program 

FROM: Department of Planning and Permitting 

SUBJECT:  Chapter 343 Exemption Determinations  
February 2024 

 
A list of the HRS Chapter 343 exemption determinations made by the Department of Planning 
and Permitting during February 2024 is attached. 
 \\Dppfp1\general\LandUse\HRS Chapter 343\2024 Exemption Reports\2-2024 Chpt 343 Exemptions.docx 



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND PERMITTING  Elizabeth Krueger, (808) 768-8011, ekrueger@honolulu.gov   February 2024 
 (City and County of Honolulu) 

 

File No. Island 
Street  

Address 
City 

Zip  
Code 

TMK Applicant 
Exemption [HAR 

11-200.1-15(c)] 

Action:  
Title &  

Description 
Notes 

2024/ELOG-
203 

O‘ahu  1105 Piʻikoi 
Street and 
1216 Young 
Street 

Honolulu 96814 2-4-004: 046 and 
078 

Hale Melia, LLP HAR Section 
11-200.1-
15(c)(10) 

Affordable Rental 
Housing 
Development 
(201H) 

Trigger is HRS 
343-5(a)(1), use 
of State funds 

          

 


